



NOKIA MOBILE PHONES

Lise-Meitner-Strasse 11
89081 Ulm, Germany
+49 (0)731-1754-0
+49 (0)731-1754-68 00

09/02/2002

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization & Evaluation Division,
7435 Oakland Mills Road,
Columbia, MD. 21046

Attention: Equipment Authorization Branch

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIALITY

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 (d)(1)(ii) and 0.459 of the Commission's Rules, the Applicant hereby requests confidential treatment of some of the information accompanying this Application of FCC ID: PPINPL-2 and as outlined below:

- Exhibit 4: Block Diagram
- Exhibit 5: Schematic Diagrams
- Exhibit 10: List of Active Devices and Tune-Up Procedure
- Exhibit 12: Theory of Operation / Description of Circuitry

These materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the public and the public disclosure of these matters might be harmful to the Applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its competitors.

The Applicant understands that pursuant to Rule 0.457 (d)(1)(ii) disclosure of this Application and all accompanying documentation will not be made before the date of the Grant for this Application.

NOKIA MOBILE PHONES

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "T. Muschik".

Thomas Muschik
Product Program Manager, Ulm

From: Vivian.Kill@nokia.com [mailto:Vivian.Kill@nokia.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2002 3:52 AM
To: applications@americantcb.com
Cc: tomi.t.vahatiitto@nokia.com; asko.valimaki@nokia.com
Subject: Application for FCCID PPINPL-2: changes in confidentiality
status of three exhibits
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear recipient,

We have just uploaded an application for FCCID PPINPL-2. We forgot to request three exhibits to be held confidential. They are as follows:

- Description of frequency determining circuitry:
NPL-2_Frequency_determining_part24_ex12.pdf
- Description of frequency determining circuitry:
NPL-2_Frequency_range_ex12.pdf
- Description of circuits limiting spurious emissions: NPL-2_Harmonics
Emission_part24_ex12.pdf

Could you please make them confidential?

Regards,

Vivian Kill